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Questions on lot 4 

Could you kindly specify if you require that the off-the-shelf modules must be accessible only and 
directly via Cornerstone On-Demand Learning Management Platform or if you could accept to access 
them through a SSO link? 
E-learning solutions should be compatible with Cornerstone. The Organisation will evaluate the 
offers based on their capacity to record data, such as training requests, completions rates etc 
automatically on Cornerstone. However the OECD would also consider solutions that are stored or 
run not within Cornerstone but have the ability to communicate with it.  
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Which e-learning are your talking about : on the shelf or custom/bespoke ? Both   
Why OECD Servers ? To achieve better performance and response time 
Is your CSOD solution on your servers or SAAS mode ? SAAS 
 
 

 Page 20 - Chapter 5 / Development of e-learning modules - point a. Systems application 
module 

 
> Target audience:  
- Who is the target audience? It depends on the module but in general all OECD Staff (ie individual 
contributors and managers) 
- Are they accostumed to e-learning sessions? The OECD has an initial offer of e-learning modules 
but would be keen to expand this across different and more diverse topics.  
- How do they use the systems application? Each staff member has access on an individual account 
to Cornerstone . 
(the more we know about them, the better) 
  
> Application: 
- Is it a new one? Is it the final release (or do you plan any updates during the designing process)? All 
applications are updated on a regular basis and there is no final release. 
- Will you provide us with screenshots (or id and pw so that we can shoot them)? The OECD may 
provide screenshots to the contractor during the implementation phase upon request. 
  
> Instructional Design: 
- What about the SMEs? Are there any at OECD dedicated to this projet ? The OECD will provide 
more information on this on a later stage of this Call for Tenders process. 
- What about the duration of the modules (for example 6 modules of 5 minutes rather than one of 
30)? Bidder may propose different formats within the given time allocation, which may find 
beneficial for the OECD staff members and the purpose of the training. 
- Do you have a picture/photo database we can use? The OECD may provide pictures/photographs 
upon request to the contractor. 


